Clark, Amy

From: ~ Clark, Amy -

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 7:24 AM

To: ‘corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mil'

Subject: FW: Buckley AFB MS4 Permit -- Delivery Recelpt
Attachments: Delivery Confirmation.pdf

Hi Cory - See attachment. Thanks!

Amy Clark

EPA Region 8

1595 Wynkoop St.

- Mail Code: 8P-W-WW

Denver CO, 80202
303.312.7014 (office)
800.227.8917 Ext.7014 (toll- free)
303.312.6116 (fax)

----- Original Message-----

From: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN [mallto corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 7:02 AM
To: Clark, Amy
Subject: Buckley AFB MS4 Permit -- Delivery Receipt

Amy,

Would appreciate a copy of the delivery receipt | signed for the permit last
week for our records. '

Thanks, Cory

//signed//

Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF

WQP Mngr

460 CES/CEIE

- Direct: 720-847-4655; DSN: 847-4655
Cell: 720-413-3739

EPA-BAFB-00001119



1595 Wynkoop !

http:/fwww.epa.gov.

Ref: 8P-W-WW
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

I hereby acknowledge the recelpt of the following docume
Agency: -

~ UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAIL PROTECTION AGENCY
¥ REGION §

htreet

DENVER, CO 80302-1129

region(§

1ts from the U.S. Environmental Protection

1. National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Fermit CO-R042003 issued to the United

States Department of Air Force (Buckley MS4 Per;

mit). The permit effective date is October 1,

2013 and the permit expiration date is September 30, 2018;

2. Statement of Basis for National Pollutant Discharg]
and
3. Transmittal Letter dated August 6, 2013 for Nation

Permit CO-R042003.
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e Elimination System Permit CO-R042003;

al Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
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